CANAL " (FOR ACS USE)

The Cape Fear avigation, North Carolina
Tus DATES OF CONSTRUCTION L CLOSURE
STATUS Abandoned c.1320's,1343-1355. ab, 1360's?
LOCATION (ENDPOINTS OF cAwaL)35031 112 79°20'W — 359031 ,73%52 W LENGTH .
35°317H,79 35°03'4,73752

Carbonton (Lee County) on Deep River, tn Fayettaville camal 2% sucoaten 22%  toral 88
LIFT 2&:“- _ DIRENSIONS AQUEDUCTS TUNNELS
LK | g Lock cnamper 115 x 187 OVERALL L | e, 0 SECTION SIZE 0

|Dgscmpnoﬁgv [Type of navigation, features of mote {include USGS coordinetes vhere useful); e.¢., feedars (navigable & otharwise), locks other than above
type of Jocks, use of unusual material or methods of construction, pressnt ownar, present use & condition, etc.)

The Cape fear llavigation company was chartered in 1796 to improve naviration on the upper
Cape Fear, and its tributary, Deep Fiver, from la Grange {Cerbonton) to Fayetteville, 35 miles,
ork becen on about 15 timber locks (65 x 10') and dams, and a long canal with a "hawling path"
into Feyetteville, but the works were abandoned in the 1320's because of lack of funds. )
Gonstruction besan enew in 1343 on a slack-weter steambozt navigztion over the same route, with
wooden locks 115 by 13* (20 14f%, 3 guard locks), 19 dams end 3 siort canals. The locks were
of timber crib-work, bolted to the rocks and filled with stone, and intended for 3 fest of wat
over the sills. Only one of the locks, at Lockville, 'ms of stone bul no longer exists = the
other locks e'e now two para lel piles of stone rubble, the cribs having rotted away. At least
one steancr is known to have passed over the whole route after its completion in 1355, In
1865 much of the work wes washed away in a grest flood called "Shsrmen's Fresh". In 1370, *

NAMES & ADDRESSES OF GROUPS CONCERNED WITH CANAL'S PRESERVAT!1ON/RESTORATION:

L2t

REPORTER'S MAME & ADDRESS: . DATE
| %, 2. Trout, I1I, 1932 Cinco_Fobles Drive, Muarte, Califoria 91010 0 June 1973

HISTORICAL SUMMARY: I0riginal aims of ¥ + date of {
. route, height of treffic date, transfers of owmarship. stc.)

% ipon was discovered at Buckhorm; the 4 mile canal there was extended to provide power for
a blast furnace air compressor, Another canal above Suckhorn vas presunably construected about
this time for similar purposes, making a string of canals about 6 miles long, in part with
wvater today, and in part being a very wide embayment. This mekes the Buckhorn erea a wmigue
historical end potential recreation area whic: should be worked am. As fer as can bs deternined
except at Buckhom end at Lockville, where the canals were used for power in recent times, the
old navigation works are undisturbed.

Ll

ion, prominent enginesrs, cause of closure, significant alterations to structure or

BIOGRAPKICAL SUMMARY: (Published works reiating to Canal)

Revort of the Chief of Zngineers, C of Z, 1372,pp,742-74%.

Ross, ilalcoln, The Cope Fear, Holt, Pinerart en® “inston, 1965

Hinshaw, Clifford R. Mlortn Carolina Canals before 1360", H.C. Hist, Rev. 25, 1943,

Trout, ¥.2., wpl. guide map, tracing%, trip repog, Cape ‘ear “avipation, JREX Canal Library,
Reunolds tetalg Compmany, EBS abeond lpginia 23215,

UNPUBLISHED RECORDS. LOCATION OF PHOTOS. DRAWINGS & IMPORTANT PERIODICAL REFERENCES

1371 Yep, Netimal Archives RG77:H102,13~13; end RG77:H103,1-3 (7R2.50 ppd.)
1352 Map, N.C. Archives, MC304

1322 Yap, W.C. Archives, }C310

MATIONAL REGISTER L HAER (HISTORIC AMERLCAN ENGINEERING RECORD} STATUS!

Lock sites should be points of interest on canoce trail
Buckhorn erea should be historic site end made a recreation area

RETURN TO :; CANAL INDEX COMMITTEE. C/0 P.H.STOTT, MAINES ROAD, MOUNT KISCO. NEN YORK 10549

USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NECESSARY, -
' MAKE AN INDEX CARD SUITABLE FOR FILING, CUT ALONG THE HEAVY LINES AND FOLD BACK ALONG TWE DOTTED LINE.
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